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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Harmon Building is located on the east
side of North Commerce Street in Centreville,
approximately one-half block north of the inter-
section with Railroad Avenue.

Constructed in 1885, the Harmon Building is
a large Victorian commercial building, with three
separate shops on the first floor and apartments
on the second floor. It is constructed of brick
with a cove-mansard roof of slate. The dominant
architectural features of the building are the
bracketed cornice, the slate mansard roof, and a
projecting bay window with a stylish turret above .
at the north end of the street facade.

The street front, as noted, is divided into
three individual stores. Starting from the south
end, Pippin's Apparel occupies 108 North Commerce
Street, Tubman Insurance is in 110, and The Robin's
Nest is in 112, Of the three storefronts, 110
remains virtually intact, 112 has been partially
altered and 108 has been significantly renovated,
probably in the early 20th century. In addition
to the storefronts, individual doors lead up to the

second story apartments. One door is located

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Harmon Building was constructed in 1885 by
Walter F. Harmon, a prominant local businessman.
It is the largest Victorian commercial building
in Centreville and is one of the most richly
detailed. Two of the three storefronts remain
largely intact and the upper stories and the

. decorative corner turret are virtually untouched.

The Harmon Building was constructed on three
adjoining lots purchased by Walter Harmon between
1878 and 1885.(1) Harmon died in 1890 but the
property remained in the family until 1920, when
it was sold to Bessie Cahill for 518,500.(2) In
1922 the Cahills sold the middle third of the
building to Bessie Eaton(B)and in 1929 sold the
south third to Tony Kontos, who operated the
New York Restaurant.(4) The north end of the
building was at that time occupied by the Atlantic

5
and Pacific Tea Company.( )

o
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

between 108 and 110, the other is at the north end of
112. More detailed descriptions of each storefront
follow:

108 North Commerce Street: This shop front evidently

was renovated in the early 20£h century. A pressed

tin cornice supported by simple brackets at each end
now stretches across the facade. The recessed double
entrance doors are located in the north bay with large
shop windows to the south. A separate, single exterior
door at the north end of the facade opens into a narrow
stairhall that leads to the second story.

110 North Commerce Street: This facade remains

essentially intact to 1885. The entrance door is
recessed in the center of the facade, framed with side-
lights and a transom and flanked with large shop windows.
A bracketed cornice is carried across the shop front with
one large bracket at each end directly above molded
pilasters. Smaller brackets are carried across the
facade below the deep soffit of the molded cornice.

112 North Commerce Street: The entrance is in the

center of the facade with a large shop window to the
right and a small window to the left. The left or north
window has been significantly reduced in size to allow

the insertion of a door and stairhall leading to the
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. 7.2 DESCRIPTION

second story. The bracketed cornice remains on this
shop front, but all other original detail has been
altered or removed.

The second story of the front facade is laid in
stretcher bond with very smooth, machine-made Victorian
bricks and thin, tight mortar joints. A double 1/1
window is centered above the first floor entrance to
108, a single 1/1 window is centered over the apartment
door to the north of 108, and a double 1/1 window is
centered above the door to 110. These window openings -
have shallow segmental arched lintels with stone dressings.
A semi-octagonal projecting bay is centered over the
door to 112 at the north end of the building. This
projecting bay has single 1/1 windows centered on each
of the three principal facets and is capped with a
fanciful octagonal Victorian turret., A datestone set
in the brickwork at the north end of the second story

is inscribed

HARMON BUILDING

1885

The pattern of the second story window openings is

. repeated on the third story mansard roof. As with the
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

second story, the middle window consists of a single
set of sash, flanked on either side by double windows.
Narrow Victorian dormer windows further embellish the
front three facets of the octagonal turret.

- The slate mansard roof is laid in a decorative
pattern, alternating square butt slates with hexagonal
pattern slates and employing color patterns to a
limited extent as well. A bracketed cornice is carried
across the eave of the mansard and a simple box cornice
with moldings forms a cap for the roof.

The side walls of the building are laid in brick,
with limited cpenings on the south wall, adjacent to
106 North Commerce Street. On the north wall, a narrow
one story structure has been inserted into the original
alley, blocking the first floor. The north wall of
the Harmon Building jogs to the north, and windows in
the second and third story provide added light to the
interior. The mansard roof and bracketed cornice are
carried across the north wall.

The rear facade is three stories high, laid in
plain common bond, with banks of 1/1 windows. A brick,
two story flounder wing projects from the north end of
this facade; a frame two story wing with a pitched gable

roof projects from the south end.
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Footnotes

(1) Deeds, JW 8, folio 419. Sept. 26, 1878,
SCD 6, folio 175. April 18, 1885.
WD 1, folio 409. June 9, 1885,

(2) Deeds, JFR 4, folio 18, January 8, 1920.

(3) Deeds, JFR 8, folio 518. April 22, 1922.

(4) Deeds, BHT 9, folio 167. January 25, 1929,

(5) see footnote 3 above,
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Harmon Building
N. Commerce St.
Centreville
Centreville Quad.
Queen Anne’s Co.
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